Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation

Wassaja Memorial Health Center
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P.O. Box 17779, Fountain Hills, Arizona 85264-7779
Main Clinic Phone (480) 789-7890  Mauin Clinic Fax (480) 837-1270

To: Fort McDowell Yavapai Nation
From: John Fedyna, Acting Clinic Director 9{
Date: 8 April 2020

Subject: Reminder for clinic mask distribution event

A reminder that Wassaja Memorial Health Center (WMHC) is having its mask
distribution drive through event for the FMYN community on Thursday April 9™
from 9:30 AM to 11:00 AM in the back-parking lot. This is a one- time event.

WMHC has a limited supply of surgical masks on hand that has been designated for

the community. As stated prior, the distribution will only be one per person per
household. This is an extra approach for containment and mitigation purposes to

flatten the curve of COVID-19infectionrates. The balance of these masks and other

types of Personal Protection Equipment (PPE) will continue to be conserved strictly |
to first responders and healthcare providers due to the current supply issue.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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